JOHM INMES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION

MOSTYM ROAD, MERTOMN PARK, LONDOM, 5.W. 19
Talephone LIBapy 3545

Gth Januvary 1942,
Dear Prnfauaur, A
La Cour would like miee between
4 and 8 weeks old. Apparently any age between these
limites is alright. About & or 8 mice would be a nice

number I gather.

Darlington is baock and I have
upfruauhﬂr_’l him about the eytology of Lythrum. His
opinion that we should axpect hexasomic segregation
sesms to ba based on his bet¥llef that the only sense
that oan be made of the ecounts up to date is that
salicaria really has 60 somatic | the counts being too
low] which would meke hyssopifolia diploid and
salicearie hexaploid. 5ti1l the most important thing is
that he has agreed to have’ one of his assis 8
count the plants for us and look et melosis iIn the
sumner, We might even get root tip counts in time
to put in a foot note to the paper, if that courase
commended itaelf to you.

Yours sincerelym _
2 Aro S,

-



